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Dear Sir / Madam 
 
Game Nation, 450-454 High Road, Tottenham 
Variation to AGC Premises Licence 
 
I am acting for City Gaming Limited on their application to vary the Adult Gaming Centre Premises 
Licence at Game Nation, 450-454 High Road, Tottenham N17 9JD. 
 
My client and I are in receipt of your representation and we can assure you that we understand the 
concerns raised by yourself and other interested parties. This application was made after a lot of 
thought had been given to the licensing objectives and the management controls in place at the 
premises. City Gaming Limited are a compliant and responsible operator and based on their 
experience at this premises and across their entire estate we are confident that the proposed 
extension of operating hours will not have a detrimental impact on the licensing objectives or the 
local area. 
 
My client and I would be grateful for the opportunity to discuss your representation further with 
you.  If you would like to discuss this then please feel free to contact me on the details below: 
 
Email:   
Telephone:  
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
David Inzani 
Poppleston Allen 
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